STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIOC BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICD B7410
(505) 334-6178

February 17, 1984

Han-San, Inc.
P.O. Box 349
Deming, NM 88031

Re: Gran-Federal #1lR I-21-26N-1E

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of your C-104 for the referenced well. No
allowable can be assigned until you are in compliance with
Order R-2565. It appears that two federal leases are involved,
NM12497 and NM12499. You must certify that the acreage is
communitzed as requested on form C-102, or file for a hearing
to request exception to Order R-2565.

If you have any gquestions, please contact this ocffice.

Yours truly,

S od,

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dj

cc: BLM Farminton, Ken Townsend



